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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan APPROVED

LCTCS President @‘,Rr ml /E\, zt ,%;J B
THROUGH: Joseph Marin JH )

Vice President of Operations
FROM: Anthony Brown

Chief Facilities Management Officer
DATE: November 29, 2023
SUBJECT:  Land Purchase for South Louisiana Community College Lafayette Campus
FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorize the President and the Chancellor
of South Louisiana Community College (SLCC) to negotiate and execute all documents
necessary to acquire a parcel of property adjacent to the Lafayette Campus of SLCC. This
transaction must be filed with the local Clerk of Court and the State Land Office.

Background: The college proposes to acquire a 2.7 acre parcel of land located in the 100 block
of Charolais Street, which is adjacent to the SLCC Lafayette Campus. The parcel will be
purchased to limit the growth around the campus and provide additional space for future campus
expansion in the event that should occur.

The board staff along with the SLCC staff will perform all due diligence prior to purchase of the
property to ensure all requirements are fulfilled and to protect the interest of the LCTCS. Maps
depicting the area to be purchased are on file in office of the LCTCS Vice President of
Operations.

Fiscal Impact: The property has a listed price of $180,000, but has not been appraised at this
time.

History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System: The purchase of the property will limit the growth around the college
and provide additional space for future campus expansion in the event that should occur.
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Approved for Recommendation to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President

Signature: %%M
‘oseph Marin (Dec 6,2023 11:16 CST)

Email; jmarin@lctcs.edu
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